
EASTPORT SCHOOL DEPARTMENT  

MEETING OF THE SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 15, 2021 

6:00 P.M. 

SHEAD HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 
 Members Present:  Walter Cummings, Melissa Lawrence, Jessica Andrews,  

 Cynthia Morse, and Meg McGarvey 

Members Absent:  None 

Staff Present:  Superintendent Kenneth Johnson, Principal Paul Theriault, 

Catherine Lee, Connie Knight, Erin Mahar, Kayla Barber, Melissa Mitchell, 

Allicia Mitchell and Bobbie Clark 

Others Present:  Edward French, Quoddy Tides, Shelly Segien, Frances Segien, 

Roger Segien, Ross Lawrence, Chris Vizcarrondo, Rebecca Lingley, and Alvah 

Seeley, III 

 

A. Call the Meeting to Order 

 

 The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

B.   Adjustments to the Agenda: 

 

 There were no adjustments to the agenda. 

 

C. To Approve the Minutes of the August 18, 2021 School Committee 

Meeting, as Written or with Corrections, as Recommended by the 

Superintendent of Schools 

 

 It was moved by Melissa Lawrence, seconded by Jessica Andrews, and 

voted unanimously to approve the August 18, 2021 school committee 

meeting minutes as written. 

 

D. Administrative Reports: 

 

 1.  Principal – Eastport Elementary School and Shead High School – 

Principal Paul Theriault reviewed his report.   

 2.  School Committee – Cynthia Morse asked if home schoolers can re-

enroll if the mask mandate is made permanent.  Paul responded “yes”.  Mr. 

Johnson also pointed out the difference between administration making a 

temporary decision in an emergency and the policy making authority of the  



 board.  Mr. Johnson noted the board has the final authority.  Principal Paul 

Theriault also noted in response to a question from Walt, that home school 

students can access school programming. 

3.  Superintendent – Superintendent Johnson provided an update from 

MDOE; a sports update; and appointed the following:  EES athletic director 

Dana Bowen; Shead High School athletic director Erin Mahar with 

assistants Dana Bowen and Ron Sullivan; and Junior High Cross Country 

coach Fawn Socobasin. 

    

E. Old Business 

 

 There was no old business. 

 

F.  New Business 

 

  1.  To Consider the Nomination of Andrew Radin, Probationary I, Life 

 Science Teacher, for 2021 - 2022 

 

  It was moved by Cynthia Morse, seconded by Melissa Lawrence, and voted 

 unanimously to approve the nomination of Andrew Radin, probationary I, 

 life science teacher, for 2021 – 2022. 

     

     2.  To Consider Awarding of the Following Bids for 2021 – 2022: 

 

     a.  Bus Repair 

 

 It was moved by Cynthia Morse, seconded by Melissa Lawrence, and voted 

unanimously to award the bid to Hallowell Family Parts and Repair at a rate 

of $75/hour for 2021 - 2022. 

 

 b.  Trash Removal 

 

 It was noted the trash removal contract goes until August 2022. 

 

 c.  Bus Fuel 

 

 It was moved by Cynthia Morse, seconded by Melissa Lawrence, and voted 

4 – 0 – 1 (Walter Cummings) to award the bid to R H Foster at a discount of 

$.05/gallon on diesel and gas for 2021 – 2022. 

 

 

 



    3.   To Consider Revisiting Safety Protocols 

   

    Roger Segien stated community members are seeing an increased number of 

 COVID cases and stated their belief that cases will become more numerous.  

 Ross Lawrence asked if COVID cases were staff or student.  Mr. Johnson 

 answers one of each that were not related.  Another parent feels masking is 

 preferable to pool testing and noted the absence of flu last year that she 

 attributed to masking.  Melissa Mitchell noted the MDOE SOP which 

 emphasis masks as a way to reduce quarantine and maximize time in school.  

 Sonya Sullivan asked if distancing/hygiene/temperature checks are still 

 being done.  Principal Paul Theriault responded that those precautions are 

 still in place.  Mr. Johnson noted the difference between community 

 exposure and school exposure even with masks in school, if students are 

 exposed in the community they would still have to quarantine.  Walter 

 Cummings asked for Mr. Theriault’s recommendation on masks.  Principal 

 Paul Theriault responded it is his opinion students and staff want to be in 

 school and are willing to wear masks to make that happen.  Walter 

 Cummings asked if there is an estimated time frame to begin pool testing.  

 Principal Paul Theriault responded there are no definitive terms due to  

 shortages.  Walter Cummings asked about extra-curricular guidance.  

 Principal Paul Theriault shared MPA guidance as well as local decision 

 making for elementary sports as stated in his principal’s report.  Rebecca 

 Lingley stated her support for pool testing and asked for clarification 

 regarding test procedures. Principal Paul Theriault noted letters sent home 

 was a form letter and test guidelines provided by the manufacturer will be 

 observed and interpreted by Amy Johnson and Bobbie Clark.  Rebecca 

 Lingley further asked for remote option to be made available in the case of 

 being out of  session or in quarantine.  Melissa Lawrence responded the 

 remote option is available for medical exemptions.  Principal Paul Theriault 

 noted his remote plan was distributed at the last meeting, has been revised, 

 and is consistent with the decision of the board at its August meeting.  

 Walter Cummings  asked if we have the personnel/resources to individualize 

 remote instruction.   Kayla Barber noted the availability of the OTUS 

 program.  Chris Vizcarrondo asked for the results of the high school survey 

 on masks.   Principal Paul Theriault noted only two high school students 

 stated they didn’t want masks.  Chris Vizcarrondo asked the board to listen 

 to the  students.  Rebecca Lingley again expressed her desire for a remote 

 option.   Walter Cummings asked Principal Paul Theriault’s reaction/ 

 opinion.  Principal Paul Theriault stated there were instances of a desire 

 based on convenience last year as opposed to need.  Principal Paul Theriault 

 felt the existing stance on remote – only for verified exemptions – was 

 adequate.  Melissa Mitchell stated staff would need to prepare to implement 



 remote.   Principal Paul Theriault reminded the board of their guidance/ 

 decision on remote learning made at the last meeting.  Mr. Johnson shared 

 his concerns for at-risk students if receiving remote instruction and noted we 

 had helped  students with illness long before COVID 19.  Principal Paul 

 Theriault reminded the board the remote option is not available at the 

 elementary level based on the decision of the board at the last meeting.  

 Allicia Mitchell noted  she can’t work remotely with elementary students 

 unless the board reconsiders.  Mr. Johnson noted legalities around working 

 conditions involving staff working to implement remote learning, legalities 

 around live streaming, and videotaping.  Mr. Johnson noted the initial 

 decision to offer remote is an educational policy and the board can vote to 

 that effect.  Mr. Johnson also expressed respect for the union to participate in 

 impact bargaining.  Chris Vizcarrondo thanked Principal Paul Theriault for 

 his efforts. 

 

    It was moved by Cynthia Morse, seconded by Melissa Lawrence, and voted 

 unanimously to require masks indoors. 

 

    It was moved by Melissa Lawrence, seconded by Cynthia Morse, and voted 

 unanimously to revisit the protocols monthly. 

      

     It was moved by Melissa Lawrence, seconded by Cynthia Morse, and voted 

 unanimously to offer remote learning to students who have quarantine. 

      

  G.  Adjournment   

 

  The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

   Kenneth Johnson, Superintendent 

Secretary, ex-officio  


